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From: Debby Dimfeld [mailto:debbyl0@bellscuth.net]

. Sent: Monday, October 11, 2010 12:41 PM
! Ta: corphelp
Cc: 'Eli Cohen'
Subject: Mailing Adrress Changes
Importance: High

LO50000 22005

1001 North Miaml Beach Bivd, North Miami Beach, FL

Pleass change malling address from: 31162 to: 13315 NE 6 Ave, 2?4;:' North Miami, FL
ALLEN BEACH APARTMENTS INC 1001 North Mlami Beuch:‘?::dz. North Miami Beach, FL (o 13315 NE 8 Ave, ?;f:g:, Nornth Mlami, FL
ARMEN APARTMENT COIIM:CCJMWIUM ASSOCIATION, 1001 North Miami Beach Blvd, North Mlami Beach, FL to: 13316 NE § Ave, 8;1'11:8::. North Mlaml, FL
BEACH KING LLC 1001 North Miami Bonchsgi\ér;. North Mlami Beach, FL to: 13316 NE 6 Avs, Office, North Mlami, FL
BEACHWAY APARTMENTS INC 1001 North Miamj B“cns?:‘édz' North Miami Beach, FL to: 13316 NE 8 Ave, Dffice, North Miami, FL
CORPORATE KING LLC 1001 North Miami Bnuchag:\édz. North Mlam| Beach, FL 10 13315 NE § Ave, ?:1;1'11::, North Miaml, FL
GOLD KING APARTMENTS LL.C 1001 North Miami Bonch:,?‘!‘\;(;. North Miaml| Beach, FL to: 13316 NE 8 Ave, ?;f;::, North Mlaml, FL
Hollywood KING LLC 1001 North Miami Bnachsg:\;. North Mlami Beach, FL to: 13315 NE 8 Ave, gﬂt;:, North Miami, FL

KING REAL ESTATE LLC 1001 North Miami Buachag:\:;, North Mlam| Beach, FL to: 13315 NE 6 Ave, (3);1:::, North Miami, FL
Lsundry KING LLE 1001 North Miami B"ch;;?‘:::' Nerth Mlam| Beach, FL. 10! 13315 NE 6 Ave, ?;?:: North Mlaml, FL
Laundry KING 1§ LLC 1001 North Miami Beach Bivd, North Mlam| Beach, FL to: 13315 NE B Ave, (:;t:::, North Mlam|, FL

L1ON KING AFARTMENTS LLC 1(?01 North Miami Beach Bivd, North Mlami Beach, FL to: 13316 NE 6 Ave, (;:l:::, North Mlaml, FL
NORTH BEACH APARTMENTS INC 1001 North Miami Beach Blvd, North Mlam| Beach, FL 1o: 13315 NE 8 Ave, Office, North Mlam|, FL
NORTH BEACH KING LLC 1001 North Mlami Benchslgl\g;, North Mlami Beach, FL to: 13316 NE 6 Ave, 2;1‘112:, North Mlami, FL
SILVER KING APARTMENTS LLC 1001 North Miami Banch:,?::t;. North Mlami Beach, FL 10 13316 NE 6 Ave, 2;:1::, North Mlaml, FL
SUN KING ARARTMENTS INC 1001 North Miami Beach Bivd, North Mlam| Beach, FI. to! 13315 NE 6 Ave, 2;2::, North Miaml, FL
SUPERSTAR COIN LAUNDRY LLE 1001 North Miami Beach Bivd, North Mlam| Beach, FL to! 13316 NE 6 Ave, Office, North Mlam|, FL
TARGET MANAGEMENT LLC 1001 North Miami Besach Bivd, North Mlami Beach, FL to: 13315 NE 6 Ave, C;;:Il;:, North Mlami, FL
UNITED KING LLC 1001 North Miami Beach Bivd, North Miami Beach, FL to: 13316 NE 6 Ave, Office, North Mlaml, FL
WORLD KING LLC 1001 North Miami Euch“B:\édz. North Miam| Beach, FL o 13316 NE 6 Ave, 2;1'11:: North Mlaml, FL.
YELLOW KING APARTMENTS LLC 1001 North Miami Beach Blvd, North Mlami Beach, FL to: 13315 NE 8 Ave, Office, North Mlami, FL

33162

33189

Plegse let me kiow if 1 can be of any further assistance,

Have a nice day,

Debby Dirnfetd

King Apartments

Corporate Accountant
14500 NE & Avenue, Office B
Narth Miomi, L 33161

-Ph: (305) 945-6667

Fax: {305) 945-6668
debbyO0@bellsouth.net
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